Horour Ingi

From: Bjossi og Linda [ice-box@simnet.is]
Sent: 31. jantar 2009 13:16
To: Ho6rdur Ingi
Cc: motanefnd@Kkli.is
Subject: Islandsmot, karlar

Forkeppni karla

Leikir med forgjof =~ Samtals

Sati Nafn Kennitala Félag Forgjof 1 2 3 4 m. fgj.
1 Magnus Sigurjon Gudmundsson KFA 19 235 236 250 (198 P19
2 Hordur Einarsson KFA 19 252 221 226 (188 887
3 Roébert Dan Sigurdsson IR 0 188 |195 P24 255 862
4 Prostur Fridpjoffson KFK 47 238 [00 P12 P03 853
S [ngi G. Sveinsson KFK 4 219 P25 R14 193 @851
6 Birgir Gudlaugsson KFK 41 201 183 P20 230 834
7 Arnor Ingi Bjarkason KFK 51 164 197 P52 215 828
3 Hafsteinn b. Juliusson KFK 38 168 (176 P12 239 [795
9 Gudmundur Oli Magntisson R 34 208 197 (184 201 (790
10 [Skdli Sigurdsson KFA 9 255 (177 |I55 (189 [776
11 Arnar Olafsson KFK R2 188 P24 (160 (176 [748
12 (Olafur Olafsson KFR 19 152 (170 R18 P06 [746
13 [Bjarki Gunnarsson KFR 25 203 191 {71 (173 [738
14 |Gudlaugur Valgeirsson KFR 33 216 |175 (136 (197 [724
15 |Arni Geir R 0 193 (171 |176 |181 [721
16  |Andrés Haukur Hreinsson KFK |64 169 (142 (186 214 [711
17  Bjorn Birgisson KFA 2 199 164 186 160 709
18  Arnar David Jénsson KFR 4 138 183 P45 (137 [703
19 Guomundur Kristofersson KFK Bl 194 174 142 180 690
D0 Bjarki Sigurdsson KFK [16 172 |te4a 175 [177 688
D1 Kristjdn Arne Pérdarson R 5 189 [165 [171 [147 672
D2 Sigurdur Bjérn Bjarkason KFK 43 143 165 [164 [181 [653
D3 Gudmundur Sigurdsson KFA 12 160 [166 [168 [147 |641
24 Andri Freyr Halld6rsson IR 48 0
D5 Arnar Sabergsson IR 0 0
26 Atli Por Karason R 11 0
27 Adi Orn Szvarsson IR S0 0
D8 Axel Heimir Pérleifsson KFK 6 0
29  Arsell B jorgvinsson KR 2§ 0
307Birgir Kristinsson KR 16 0
317Bragi Mar Bragason KR 19 0
32 David Gudnason KR P1 0
33 Einar J6el Ingolfsson KFA (34 0
34  Einar Mar B jornsson KR 13 0
EGunnar P6r Gunnarsson ? 0




36 Hoskuldur Hoskuldsson

37  Jon Ingi

38  Magnus Sigurdsson

39 Olafur Pér Olafsson

40 Sigurbjorn Vilhjdlmsson
41_Sneebj(')'rn B Pormdédsson
42_Steinp(’)r Geirdal

43 Sveinn Prastarson

44 Poérarinn Mér Porbjornsson

45  Porgrimur Dui Jésefsson

4 Palmi Sigurdsson

47 Avar Olsen

48Porleifur Jon Hreidarsson

49Sa@var Por Magnusson

KR [I5 0
IR 0 0
IR 40 0
IR 54 0
IR 12 0
IR 23 0
IR 0 0
KR [17 0
IR 19 0
IR 63 0
IR 31 0
KR P1 0
KFA P2

KFA 44




